
Noeleen Keavey 

From: Mary Loughran <MLoughran@meathcoco.ie> 
Sent: 03 August 2016 11 :08 
To : Joan Carroll; Michael Griffin; Noeleen Keavey 
cc: David Caffrey 
Subject: RE: PO81 1-02 Dunbia (Slane), Greenhills, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath 

- 

Noeleen, , .  

I refer to  your correspondence and we will arrange any comments if any asap, however in the interim and in 
response to Item 2 of your request all this file is available for viewing online a t  
www.meath.ie/ www.eplanning.ie/MeathCC 

* 

Mary 
Phone: 046-9097594 
Email: filvnch@meathcoco.ie 

".-"-"-.---I" "--_."I" 11-11 --- -~~ 
From: Noeleen Keavey [mailto:n.keavev@eua.ie] 
Sent: 29 July 2016 14:26 
To: Planning Enquiries 
Subject: PO811-02 Dunbia (Slane), Greenhills, Beauparc, Navan, County Meath 

The Agency issued the attached letter to you on 7 June 2016 and a reply was due within four weeks. 

As no reply has been received to date, we would appreciate your comments as soon as possible. 

Kind Regards 

Noeleen Keavey 
Of f ice of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
Tel +353 53 9160600 
Email IicensinqOepa ie 

& Before printing, think about the environment Smaoinigh ar an dtimpeallacht sula bpriontaileann tu an e-phost seo 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@eDa le 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do notlnecessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 
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